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From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 10:31 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Mineral update: more minerals from the Miller collection

Large new mineral update was posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.This is the
advance notification you requested for when new minerals added to my web site.

HIGHLIGHTS OF THE NEW MINERAL POSTED:

- Sperrylite from Broken Hammer Deposit, Sudbury, Canada

- Goosecreekite and Quartz from Nashik District, India

- Topaz from Tarryall Mountains, Colorado

- Yuksporite from Mount Yukspor, Khibiny Massif, Russia

- Datolite pseudomorphs after Glauberite from Prospect Park Quarry, New Jersey
- Tektite (Libyan Desert Glass) from Great Sand Sea, north of Gilf, Egypt
- Fluorapatite with Cookeite from Mount Rubellite, Hebron, Maine

- Grossular Garnet with Vesuvianite from Carrickavrickan skarn, Ireland

- Hematite on Quartz from Jinlong, northeast of Guangzhou, China

- Copper from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia

- Aimandine Garnet and Dravite in Phyllite from Red Embers Mine, Massachusetts
- Datolite with minor Heulandite from Prospect Park Quarry, New Jersey

- Ecdemite var. Heliophyllite from Pachi Limani, Laurium, Greece

- Wulfenite from Red Cloud Mine, Arizona

- Léllingite from Ingersoll Mine, Keystone District, South Dakota

- Grossular Garnet from Jeffrey Mine, Canada

- Actinolite from Goshen Stone Co. Quarry, Massachusetts

- Wulfenite (pseudo-octahedral) and Calcite from Old Yuma Mine, Arizona
- Elbaite Tourmaline from Brazil

- Fluorapatite (pink) from Himalaya Mine, California

- Topaz var. Imperial Topaz from Ouro Preto, Brazil




- Rhodochrosite, Quartz, Sphalerite, Pyrite from Silverton District, Colorado
- Titanite (twinned crystals) from Capelinha, Brazil

- Mimetite from Pingtouling Mine, China

- Wavellite from Mauldin Mountain, Arkansas

- Datolite, Calcite, Prehnite from Prospect Park Quarry, New Jersey

- Fluorite with Amethystine Quartz overgrowth from Unaweep Canyon, Colorado
- Hemimorphite from Mina Ojuela, Mexico

- Barite with Marcasite inclusions from Meikle Mine, Nevada

- Gold and Arsenopyrite in Quartz from Mother Lode Gold Belt, California

- Vanadinite pseudomorphs after Wulfenite from Rowley Mine, Arizona

- Fluorite (pink) from Goscheneralp, Switzerland

See the newly posted items online at:
Weekly New Mineral Listings

or cut-and-past this link into your browser:
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.ntm

Sincerely,

John Betts, owner

John Betts - Fine Minerals

Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street
New York City, NY 10025

212-678-1942
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